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Date : 4-5-2018 09:25:50

From: " (WVL)"

To: @deltares.nl
Subject : RE: Order Nr. 761665: "PO nummer 1120916" of 13-04-18
Attachment : image001.gif;image002.gif;

Hoi waarom is PFBA elke keer gerapporteerd als< 0,5?

Van: @deltares.nl]
Verzonden: donderdag 3 mei 2018 17:46
Aan: (WVL)

Onderwerp: FW: Order Nr. 761665: "PO nummer 1120916" of 13-04-18

From: @al-west.nl [mailto: @al-west.nl]
Sent: Thursday, May 03, 2018 5:09 PM
To:

Subject: Order Nr. 761665: "PO nummer 1120916" of 13-04-18

W

AL-West B.V.

Dormundst 168, 74131 Devri m AGROLARB GRoWP

FAX: +31 570788108 Your labs. Your service.

Website: www.al-west.n/

Geachte heer, mevrouw,

Hierbij ontvangt u de rapportage van onderstaande opdracht(en).

Bij deze ontvangt U de documenten van opdracht
T-761665

Lijst van bijgevoegde bestanden:

* alwest_aquo_761665.csv
* BEFUND55_T-761665_Vers_1.pdf



BELANGRIJKE INFORMATIE Important note: This message may contain confidential information. If you have received
this by mistake, we ask that you kindly inform us and delete this message from your system without taking notice of its
contents. It is not permitted to copy this message or disclose its contents to third parties. Thank you.

DISCLAIMER: This message 1s intended exclusively for the addressee(s) and may
contain confidential and privileged information. If you are not the intended
recipient please notify the sender immediately and destroy this message.
Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. The
foundation 'Stichting Deltares', which has its seat at Delft, The Netherlands,
Commercial Registration Number 41146461, 1s not liable in any way whatsoever
for consequences and/or damages resulting from the improper, incomplete and
untimely dispatch, receipt and/or content of this e-mail.
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